
1 
 

 
 

AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION 
 
Amendment No. 1 

DATE:    December 6, 2017 

TO:    ALL VENDORS 

FROM:   Leann Cudd, Procurement Specialist  

SOLICITATION:  USC-IFB-3234-LC 

DESCRIPTION:   Furnish, Deliver, & Install Trophy Cases & Receptionist Desk 

 
 
Amendment No. 1 modifies this Invitation for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 
 
Question & Answers  
 

1. Page 18 / Item 2.4-A1. indicates Display Case Doors are to be 3/8" tempered glass while Page 18 / Item 
2.4-B1 indicates Glass Case Doors are to be 1/2" tempered glass. Please clarify. 
For the Trophy case glass is to be 3/8” fully tempered glass (glass railing is to be 1/2" tempered glass but 
there is no glass railing in this scope 

2. Page 20 / Item 1.2 A. refers to both "Glass for display cases" and "glass for guardrail." Please confirm 
LOT 2 is for the display cases (and associated glass) and LOT 3 is for the guard rail (and associated 
glass).  
There is no guardrail glass in this solicitation.  This solicitation is for 3 trophy cases and 1 reception     desk. 

3. Please confirm the Guard Rail glass is 1/2" tempered. 
There is no guardrail glass in this solicitation (glass railing is to be 1/2" tempered glass but there is no glass 
railing in this scope). 

4. Will separate invoicing be allowed for the delivery and acceptance of the Championship Trophy Case 
due in mid-February? Or is invoicing only allowed at the completion of the entire project? 
Yes, can handle progress payments as job moves forward. 

5. Who is responsible for providing and welding the salvaged baluster noted on Drawings A2.01/2 and 
A2.02/6?  
USC 

6. Who is responsible for the 3Form Lightbox noted on Drawing A2.03/1? 
7. The 3-Form lightbox is to be provided by the contractor as part of this Trophy Case Project scope of 

work. Electrical rough-in is to be provided by USC, location is to be coordinated prior to installation. 
8. Who is responsible for the moveable trophy bases?  

The removable trophy bases are to be part of this Trophy Case Project scope of work and provided by 
the contractor with the other millwork components. Provide the quantity indicated 

9. Who is responsible for the dimensional brushed aluminum letters throughout? 
Others. Not in this scope. 

 
 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of Amendment No. 1 in the space provided below and return it with their bid 
response. Failure to do so may delay award of contract. 
 
 
____________________________________             ________________________________________                                   
  Authorized Signature                                               Name of Offeror 
 
 
___________________________________   
  Date  


